SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

May 26, 1993 Hearing Room C 3:00 p.m. Tapes 89 - 90

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Joan Dukes, Chair Sen. Bob Kintigh Sen. Jim Bunn Sen. John Lim Sen. Tricia Smith Sen. Catherine Webber Sen. Mae Yih STAFF PRESENT: Ruth Larson, Committee Administrator Shannon Gossack, Committee Assistant

MEASURES CONSIDERED: Informational-Hard Plastic Recycling SB 601 SB 262

[--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report

TAPE 89, SIDE A

004 CHAIR DUKES: Calls meeting to order at 3:15 p.m.

- INFORMATIONAL MEETING ON RECYCLING:
- 004 SENATOR JEANETTE HAMBY: The Governor is unable to be here but sends her support. Encourages committee to look to true life recycling costs.
- 027 JERRY HERMAN, ENVIRONMENTAL LEARNING CENTER: Explains recycling. (EXHIBIT A)
- 085 SEN. YIH: Asks about availability of products.
- 086 HERMAN: Continues with review of recyclable products.
- 211 SEN. KINTIGH: Asks about greenhouse tarps.
- 213 HERMAN: Explains process worked out with agricultural growers.
- 313 CHAIR DUKES: We will not be hearing SB 262 today.

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 601: Relating to triple trailers.

SENATOR BILL MCCOY JOAN SMITH, PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION GREG MALKASIAN, PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION MARSHALL COBA, OREGON TRUCKING ASSN. ROSS GAUSSOIN,

- 331 LARSON: Reviews intent of SB 601 and reviews background material in committee packets. (EXHIBIT B)
- 375 SENATOR BILL MCCOY: Testifies in support of SB 601 and explains intent.
- 394 SEN. KINTIGH: Asks about travel on interstates.
- 404 CHAIR DUKES: It would allow them within 10 miles.
- 409 SEN. MCCOY: I think this is a good bill and it should pass.
- 432 JOAN SMITH, PUC: Testifies in opposition to SB 601 and submits and reviews written testimony. (EXHIBIT C)

TAPE 90, SIDE A

- 080 CHAIR DUKES: No one here to oppose the bill. -Asks ODOT and PUC to come up and answer questions. -Asks for clarification on rule changes pre
- 101 JOHNSTON: Reviews changes in rules contained in written testimony. (EXHIBIT B)
- 110 CHAIR DUKES: Triples authority is with the state not by federal guidelines.
- 115 JOHNSTON: Continues reviewing rules in testimony. 178 CHAIR DUKES: Asks who has been compiling information.
- 190 LARSON: Explains accident statistics.
- 204 GREG MALKASIAN: Clarifies how the State Police indicate triples on a ticket.
- 208 JOHNSTON: Continues reviewing testimony.
- 262 CHAIR DUKES: Have we been checking on these things?
- 265 JOHNSTON: We have cited on that issue.
- 268 CHAIR DUKES: Explains the things she was looking for in regard to rules on the triples issue.
- 274 JOHNSTON: Continues explaining the operation of triples.
- 279 CHAIR DUKES: Asks about pulling trucks off routes.
- 291 JOHNSTON: Explains the search for data from Federal Highway. -Explains grant they have applied for to study the issue. -Process of putting criter
- 308 CHAIR DUKES: Concerned about two lane highways and triples operating on them.

329 JOHNSTON: We haven't approved any routes for three years. In 1985 and 1990 some routes were approved. -Explains some routes that haven't been loo} 348 CHAIR DUKES: Figure a plan for making changes. -Adjourns meeting at 4:25 p.m. -Submits testimony for the record from Kay Juran, Ken Lauer, Mark 2 Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Shannon Gossack Ruth Larson Assistant Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG: A - Informational on Recycling, Jerry Herman, 6 pgs. B - SB 601 testimony, staff, 17 pgs. C - SB 601 testimony, Joan Smith, 4 pgs. D - SB